

From: O'Brien, Lauren (Young)
Sent: Mon, 11 Aug 2025 17:58:18 +0000
To: Morrison, Monica (OST)
Subject: Re: Barr's team

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ok great, just wanted to make sure you all were good with him attending. Thanks!

From: "Morrison, Monica (OST)" <monica.morrison@dot.gov>
Date: Monday, August 11, 2025 at 1:49 PM
To: Lauren O'Brien <Lauren_O'Brien@young.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Barr's team

I sent the agenda over to their Director of Ops this morning.

From: O'Brien, Lauren (Young) <Lauren_O'Brien@young.senate.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 1:31 PM
To: Morrison, Monica (OST) <monica.morrison@dot.gov>
Subject: Re: Barr's team

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Monica,

Any updates on this? If easier to discuss by phone, I'm free at (b)(6) Thanks!

Lauren

From: "Morrison, Monica (OST)" <monica.morrison@dot.gov>
Date: Tuesday, August 5, 2025 at 10:47 AM
To: Lauren O'Brien <Lauren_O'Brien@young.senate.gov>
Subject: Barr's team

Hi Lauren,

Could you give me a call at (b)(6)